TOWN OF POMPEY TOWN BOARD MINUTES

The Town Board of the Town of Pompey held its Regular Meeting on Tuesday, May 13, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. The meeting was held in-person and was also live-streamed via Zoom platform. In attendance were: Deputy Supervisor Tom Henry, Councilors James Loomis, Bill Lipe; Diana Carpenter, David Angello; Town Attorney David Capriotti; Deputy Town Clerk Alma Hartnett; and Zoom Host Alex Neider.

Deputy Supervisor Tom Henry called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

A moment of silence was had for Betty Jean Lowe, Jeff Miller, Pat Clancy, Marilyn Dean, and Jacob Korkue.

ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT:

NYCLASS Interest brought in \$9,172.00, totaling \$27,000.00 year to date.

- R-66-25 Motion by Angello, seconded by Carpenter to accept the April 2025 Supervisor's Report. All in favor. Motion carried.
- R-67-25 Motion by Loomis, seconded by Carpenter to accept the April 2025 Bank Reconciliation Report for the Supervisor's account. All in favor. Motion carried.

TOWN CLERK'S REPORT:

- R-68-25 Motion by Loomis, seconded by Angello to accept the April 8, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes. All in favor. Motion carried.
- R-69-25 Motion by Carpenter, seconded by Loomis to accept the April 2025 Bank Reconciliation Reports for the Town Clerk and Tax Collector. All in favor. Motion carried.
- R-70-25 Motion by Carpenter, seconded by Lipe to approve the following payment of bills: Abstract Nos. 209-274 totaling \$350,289.80. All in favor. Motion carried.

CODE OFFICER'S REPORT:

R-71-25 Motion by Loomis, seconded by Angello to approve the April 2025 Code's Officer Report. All in favor. Motion carried.

HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT:

Highway Superintendent Bruce Way gave an update on Earth Day. He stated that it was a huge success, as always. Scrap metal weighed in at 6,340 pounds, resulting in reimbursement of \$536.84; 706 pounds of car batteries, resulting in reimbursement of \$112.96; 4,000 pounds of paper trash bins; 20 dump truck loads of tires; 5,640 pounds of electronics.

COUNCILORS REPORT:

- R-72-25 Motion by Loomis, seconded by Lipe to approve the Social Media Policy. All in favor. Motion carried.
- R-73-25 Motion by Carpenter, seconded by Loomis to reinstate the Town of Pompey's Facebook page with restrictions and the Social Media Policy in effect, with comments turned off. All in favor. Motion carried.
- R-74-25 Motion by Loomis, seconded by to appoint Veronica Hotaling as the Social Media Manager and the Town Supervisor and Town Deputy Supervisor to oversee the Town of Pompey's Facebook page. All in favor. Motion carried.

DEPUTY SUPERVISOR'S REPORT:

Deputy Supervisor Tom Henry gave an update on the Main Street Beautification Grant, Holbrook Heating and Mapstone Wedding Venue have been completed and reimbursed. Pompey Club will be completed in the next few weeks; it's pending window installation. Deputy Supervisor Tom Henry has reached out multiple times to both John Mapstone and Knoxies Irish Pub for an update, neither have responded.

Deputy Supervisor Tom Henry gave an update on the SAM Grant; there is a balance of \$67,304.10 which will be used to install an oil and water separator for the Highway Garage.

Update from the Board of Elections; District 6 will now be voting at the Pompey Fire Department instead of the Pompey Town Hall. Information is posted on the Town of Pompey's Website.

Deputy Supervisor Tom Henry gave an update on the New York State Unmarked Burial Site Protection Act, information is posted on the Town Bulletin Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Carol O'hara: Shared concerns regarding the speed limit on Henneberry Road. She came before the board requesting a speed reduction on Henneberry Road.

Mike Bednarket: Shared the same concerns regarding speed on Henneberry Road and would like to see the speed reduced.

Donna Facteau: Shared the same concerns regarding speed on Henneberry Road and would like to see the speed reduced.

Gus Kosmos: Shared the same concerns regarding speed on Henneberry Road and would like to see the speed reduced.

Daniel Schallmo: Pastor of Summitt Church, he came before the Town Board to introduce himself.

R-75-25 Motion by Angello, seconded by Lipe to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 p.m. All in favor. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Nikki Reid Pompey Town Clerk